
First Row: Arlene Stegner (Presi­
dent), Wanda Lindsay, Pat Murray, 
Loretta Smith (Treasurer). Second 
Row: Myrna Merwin, Jane Thompson 
(Pledge Mistress), Vera Manthey. 
Evaleen Jordan. Third Row: Elaine 
Winters, Diane Bernius (Recording 
Secretary). Sarah Stoffregen (Chap­
lain), Pat Sublett. Officer absent from 
picture: Dee Woosley (Vice-Presi-

dent) . 

Kytyves 

Kytyves was originally founded by twelve girls in October, 1932, and was known 
as the Delta Gamma Phi sorority. In November, 1934, the name was changed to 
Delta Kytyves Beta. 

This small group of girls struggled to achieve success and recognition until, in 
1935, it stood side by side with the sororities of background and long standing. 

Social activi ties of the D.K.B. girls include dances, da te parties, slumber parties, 
and various other events, all of which help to strengthen and cement the friend­
ship of the girls and their loyalty to the organization. 

The thrill of making new friends during the pledging, the happiness and tears 
at formal initiation, and the satisfaction they get from helping the less fortunate 
will remain in their hearts forever. One charitable activity that helps to mold a 
closer companionship among the girls is the yearly party for the less fortunate at 
Allen House. 

This year the title of C.O.S. Sweetheart was attained by Kytyves' president, 
Arlene Stegner. Arlene received the fraternity lavaliere as a reminder of this 
happy moment. 

First Row: Betty Jane Light, Carol 
Craft , Janet Acker, Noreen Mul­
berg, Arlene Stegner. Second 
Row: Hope Parker, Vivian Miller, 
Joan Riehle (Meeting Chairman), 
Loraine Akins (Historian). Third 
Row: Joyce Jackson, Theresa 
Flynn (Corresponding Secretary). 
Mary Ann Brill, Kathy Anderson 
(Corresponding Secretary), Jane 
Strathman, Donna Clark, Becky 

Stewart, GaH Weise, 


